
AGENDA 

WASCO COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

Date: June 17, 2025 @ 4:30 p.m. 

Location:  The Dalles Public Library, and via Zoom 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

III. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND INTERESTED PARTIES 

IV. LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORTS (submitted via email) 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Strategic Planning with Darci Hanning 

b. By-Law review – second reading 

c. 25/26 Budget update 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Board vacancies (review and approve) 

b. MOUs update for Maupin and Dufur 

c. July annual meeting 

d. Board self-evaluation results 

VII. FINANCIAL REVIEW 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

a. Set Next Meeting Date and Location 

b. Adjourn 

 

 

 

Our mission is to provide Wasco County citizens with free and equal access to materials relevant to 
their informational needs, and to serve as an unbiased source of information with opportunities 
provided for personal, educational, cultural, and recreational enrichment. 

The Dalles Public Library is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Wasco County Library Board meeting 
Time: Jun 17, 2025 04:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89163739684?pwd=2HkgM68VkDhR3V7cNyYT7LPt5PzenP.1 
 
Meeting ID: 891 6373 9684 
Passcode: 607839 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89163739684?pwd=2HkgM68VkDhR3V7cNyYT7LPt5PzenP.1


 
 
 

Wasco County Library Service District 
Board Meeting 

Tuesday, May 20, 2025 
Location:  The Dalles Public Library & Zoom 

 
 
 
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 
 
 
Board Members Attending:  Dave Mason, Rita Rathkey, Mary Beechler, Tina Coleman 
 
Staff Members present:  Jeff Wavrunek, Rita Squires 
 
Called to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 4:35 p.m. by Dave Mason 
 
Visitors/Interested Parties:  none 
 
Minutes:  Rita Rathkey moved to approve the minutes of the April meeting as presented, seconded by Mary Beechler.  
Vote was unanimous, and the minutes were approved. 
 
Director Reports:  were submitted by email; there were no questions 
 
Addition to Agenda:  Tina would like to add Dufur Library to the agenda under New Business. 
 
Old Business:  A copy of the proposed Board self-evaluation was in the board packet; it was decided to change “ED” to 
“Library Director.”  Dave will send the corrected form out by June 1st; and the Board will review and respond by the June 
meeting.  If Jeff feels that other staff members should give input, he will let them know.  It was decided that the self-
evaluation will be done every year in June. 
 
Strategic planning – Jeff reminded everyone that there had been 3 possibilities; he explored the benefits of joining the 
Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO), which costs $2,100 per year. At this time, he doesn’t see any added value 
in doing so.  In addition, Mary-Kay Dahlgren is very busy at this time, and would not be available for a while.  The second 
person under consideration, Erin McClusky, would charge $17,000, and we would have to do a lot of the work ourselves. 
Jeff suggestion is to use Darci Hanning.   
 
Since the City recently did a community survey, information from that can be used to move things along quicker - 
maybe.  In addition, Jeff shared that just before Maggie retired, she had found the old strategic plan. It has some very 
useful information. Our current mission statement looks good, a vision statement can be done at some point in the 
future.  The Board wants to see the survey the City has. Jeff will get a link to that and make it available to the Board. He 
shared that some of things in the survey pertaining to the library show that the community wants more programming 
and family friendly events, and mentorships.  
 
Mary asked for clarification regarding joining the SDAO and using Mary-Kay; would her services be free if we join, or 
would we have to pay her in addition to the $2,100 fee?  Jeff said that her services would be free if you were a member 
of SDAO. Mary stated that for $2,100, perhaps they need to compare the two people.  Dave asked Jeff for his 
recommendation. Jeff stated that both Mary-Kay and Darci have experience doing strategic planning; neither of them 
are available right away. It would probably not be until October. Tina pointed out that the information Darci shared is 
very professional looking, very doable.  Jeff commented that we couldn’t go wrong with either one; a lot of what’s going 
to happen will be generated by us. Rita agrees with the choice of Darci, you can see what she plans to do; it’s very  



 
 
comprehensive.  Dave asked Jeff to proceed with Darci.  Regarding a couple of her questions, asking for community 
feedback, it is agreed that this has started with the City’s community survey.  Other Board members would like to see 
that survey first, as they would like time to study that and get familiar with it before going to any meetings.  It was also 
pointed out that they need to get input from staff members, as well as the other librarians in the district.  In addition, 
other organizations and stakeholders in the community need to be involved. 
 
New Business:  25/26 budget update, the budget committees for both the city and the county have passed the library 
budgets. The next step is seeking budget approval from the city council and the county commissioners in early June. 
 
OLA Conference reports – Rita went to several really good workshops. The one on customer service was very interesting. 
There was also a fascinating one on AI. Mary was excited about News Bank, a service that would provide online access to 
newspaper archives from across the country. Jeff is already exploring that option, and is interested if reasonably priced. 
 
Mary Beechler won the Library Supporter of the Year Award, which was presented at the conference. 
 
Director Evaluation – Board members submitted their input in plenty of time, and it has been submitted to the City. 
 
By-Law Review – Jeff will research wording on staggered Board terms. Where appropriate, the term “Wasco County 
Court” needs to be changed to County Commissioners; and change “chairman” to chairperson, or just chair.  In the 
section regarding the Library Director being the secretary, change that to “the Library Director shall appoint a secretary 
to be responsible for taking the minutes of the meeting.”  Article V, under Duties, section d can be removed, as it is no 
longer applicable. The same with f, as that is a Foundation responsibility, not the Board. In addition, g and h can also be 
removed, as g is covered by e, and h is covered by i. Under j, after the word “expenditures” add “over $50,000”.  Article 
VII, under Amendments, after the word “Board” add “after being read at two previous meetings” and remove “two-
thirds”. 
 
Under Article VI under Order of Business, following Call to order, add b. Opportunity to amend agenda; remove e, 
change g to Old business, and change i to Financial Review. Change the lettering to reflect these changes. 
 
 
Dufur Library – Tina shared some concerns she had, the Dufur Library is being used as a classroom more than previously, 
and the librarian is being required to supervise these students; which changes the availability of the library to the public. 
Another concern is that the librarian is being used as a teacher, but not getting paid as such.  During the discussion, 
concern was expressed that the community library is not available to the public during school hours.  
 
It is time to start setting up a preliminary discussion regarding the MOU between the City of Dufur, Dufur School, and 
the Library District. Prior to that, Jeff will reach out and talk to Sarah.  
 
Mary shared that the Maupin MOU goes before the Maupin City Council next week. Once it approved, it will be ready to 
go to the County. 
 
Financial Review:  No concerns, there was an update on the HVAC, a bid for $420,000 has been accepted, with an 
anticipated October start date. 
 
  



 
 
 
Next meeting:  will be Tuesday, June 17th at 4:30 p.m. in Dufur. 
 
Meeting adjourned: at 6:16 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Wasco County Library Service 
       District, Board of Directors 

       
______________________________ 

             Dave Mason, Chairman 
 

______________________________ 
           Rita Rathkey, Vice Chairman 
 

_____________________________ 
           Corliss Marsh, Board Member 
 

______________________________ 
     Mary Beechler, Board Member 
 
______________________________ 

           Tina Coleman, Board Member 
 
 
 
 
  



 
  



 
 
 

THE DALLES PUBLIC LIBRARY, PROGRAM STATS FOR MAY 2025 
Children & Teen events 

 
Youth Services: 
 
16 story times       228 attended 
5 Fun Fridays (school age program)    80 attended 
2 SnapDragon Yoga      26 attended 
2  Tumi Tales (Read to a Dog)     12 attended 
42 Outreach visits      (7 cancelled for various reasons)  623 attended 
1 Puppet time       3 attended 
10 Tap Dance classes      165 attended 
1 Col. Wright Marimba Pioneers     32 attended 
1 Kid Friendly Cooking @ The Dalles High School   not recorded 
1 Kiwanis Meeting (summer reading update)   15 attended  
 
  Total of 81 planned events, attended by 1,163 
 
 
Teen Services: 
 
1 Art Club       1 attended 
1 Mural Club       7 attended 
5 Norcor outreach      61 attended 
5 MS/HS Lunch outreach (4 had to be cancelled)   140 attended 
1 Teen Library council       cancelled  
2 Open VR  (1 cancelled)    5 attended 
1 RPG @ TDPL       not recorded 
1 Clay Magnets       11 attended 
1 Beauty of Tea       14 attended 
1 Games & Snacks      18 attended 
1 Learn procreate       0 attended 
1 Program networking      9 attended 
1 Guess that song       8 attended 
1 Last Saturday Brunch      6 attended 
1 Nerf War       28 attended 
2 Crochet & Chill       4 attended 
  
  Total of 26 events planned, 515 attended 
  



THE DALLES PUBLIC LIBRARY, PROGRAM STATS FOR MAY 2025 
Adults & All Ages events 

 
 
Adult Services: 
 
1 Garden Theme Block Printing     not recorded 
1 Author Event: Steven Christiansen    4 attended 
3 4-Chord Ukulele class      31 attended 
9 Book Clubs (1 cancelled)     44 attended 
5 Tap Dance classes      41 attended 
2 Art Clubs       18 attended 
1 Guided Watercolor w/Yvonne Peppin-Wakefield   20 attended 
3  Virtual events       not recorded 
2 Tea & Tranquility      22 attended 
2 Jewelry Making classes      26 attended 
1 CGCC library outreach for pre-college students   not recorded 
5 Maker Monday special sessions (all on same day)  32 attended 
1 Maker Monday       3 attended 
4  Yoga Mondays       21 attended 
1 Embroidery w/Steph Evans     8 attended 
1 2nd Saturday Self-defense for women 3    not recorded 
17  Senior outreach visits      98 attended 
1 Coffee & Coloring      9 attended 
1 Computers & Coffee      2 attended 
2 Ceramics w/Lise Larsen (2-part class)    31 attended 
1 West African Kora w/Sean Gaskell    31 attended 
1 Murder mystery night      20 attended 
1 Take & Make kit      38 given away 
   
  Total of 65 events planned, 447 attended 
 
 
All Ages Events: 
 
1 Earthquake Preparation      not recorded 
1 New Release Movie Matinee     44 attended 
1 Family Lego Pizza Night      42 attended 
1 Star Wars Day       150 attended 
1 Aerial Arts Demo      33 attended 
1 Children’s Fair (outreach)     340 attended 
1 Family Craft Night      not recorded  
1 Art Class using foraged Oregon minerals    not recorded 
1 English (ESOL) Tutoring      not recorded 
1 Maupin Daze parade and street fair    14 attended 
2 Take & Make Kits      68 given away 
 
  Total of 10 events planned, 623 attended; 2 Take & Make kits, 68 given away 
 
  



The Dalles circulation stats: 
 
 
  



 
 
Dufur School/Community Library director’s report for June 17, 2025 meeting 
 
 
We have gifted books to 2 different free little libraries, approximately 35 books per library. 
 
The school year ends on June 5th, summer hours start on June 10th and the summer reading program begins June 24h.  
 
The library is partnering with the elementary school community garden and will participate in their kick off event in 
August.   
 

Dufur School Community Librarian  
 
 

 
 

 
  



 
Maupin’s director report 
 
 
June Director’s Report: 
 
The month of May was very busy at the library. We always have a lot going on to wrap up our programs as the school 
year ends and the summer reading program gets ready to launch.  
 
Katie reached out to the school and several classes came down for a visit to the library to learn more about our plans for 
summer reading and get a sneak peek at the prizes they could win for participating. Katie has done a fantastic job this 
year as our youth services librarian and has several fantastic things planned, starting with our Family Game and Pizza 
night on June 24th that kicks off our program. 
 
On May 17th Maupin Daze was once again a huge success. The library had the following activities: The Word Wagon was 
in the parade, then set up in the alley for people to check out. The Library Foundation book sale earned $875, thank 
goodness we held it inside since there was a torrential downpour at 1pm. We also signed several kids up for SRP and 
they made their own tie dye book bags. At Noon we had Professional Magician Craig Martin performing in the Civic 
Center, then he followed up around town performing close up street magic. We had 110 people inside the building for 
his performance. 
 
The Maupin City Council voted to approve the MOU that was created jointly with the District Board, Jeff, Valerie and City 
Manager Nick and City Recorder Christine.  
We also had 4 journalism students from U of O spend a couple days in Maupin doing what they call is a “Rural Plunge” to 
discover the kinds of news and events that impact small rural communities. Their professor had contacted me, and they 
directed them to several sources for interviews in the community and talked with them at length about those things that 
were issues here. They were very appreciative and learned a lot from their visit here. 
 
 
  



 



 
  



 
  



 



 



 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  



 



 



 



 



 


